From:  Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 7/11/2011 9:10:35 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: contact + press

| talked with Terrie tonight, so she knows that we'd like to have her talk with PG&E folks so we all have
the info we need to be proactive/respond quickly if this situation comes to pass. You, or her counter
par,t should feel free to contact her tomorrow morning.

thanks.

Michelle

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Mon 7/11/2011 5:33 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Re: contact + press

Lucky you.
We can hold off connecting with Terrie until you have had a chance to give her a preview. I am
focused, but not rushed on this (unless the weather changes).

Thanks for getting back to me so promptly.
Trina

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 11, 20611 05:02 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: contact + press

Trina- I'll be the one stop shop for curtailment related issues. Please work with Terrie Prosper on having
a meeting on the press strategy. | tried {o get to her today fo let her know but couldn’t talk {0 her.
Hopefully will do so before you/her counter part reach her so she isn’t getting it cold.

Thanks.

Michelle Cooke

Interim Deputy Executive Director for Safety

415 703 2637

mic@cpuc.ca.gov
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